
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 10:57 AM 
To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: New Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs Victor Kovner, Esq. as a 

Member of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive 
Compensation 

 
Attachments: 2-27-25-complaint-kovner-1st.pdf;  

feb-3-2025-opposition-report.pdf 
 
TO:  Appellate Division, First Department Attorney Grievance Committee 
 
As a result of your dumping of CJA’s January 29, 2024 fully-documented complaint against Victor 
Kovnor, Esq. for knowingly and deliberately violating ethical rules and laws as a member of the 
Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, rendering a “false instrument” 
December 4, 2023 “Final Report on Judicial Compensation” – so-demonstrated by CJA’s January 18, 
2024 Opposition Report – he went on to do more of the same, with his fellow commissioners, by a “false 
instrument” November 14, 2024 “Final Report on Legislative and Executive Compensation”. 
 
Attached is now a new, fully-documented complaint against Commission member Kovner, resting on 
CJA’s February 3, 2025 Opposition Report, also attached. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
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